

Mathew Giampa

Suite1501/3528 Vanness Avenue • Vancouver, BC V5R 6G4 • Phone: 604-992-5223 • E-Mail: mail@mathewgiampa.com

Profile

Hard working Artist that has focused on specializing in Compositing with Several years experience working on Feature Films, Television, and Videogames. Independent, hard-working professional with an eye for detail and a great understanding on what it takes to get projects done under the tight deadlines this industry demands. Team player that is always willing to learn and share knowledge with others.

Experience

Frantic Films

August 2006 - Present

- Compositor for Feature Films, Commercials and Videogames

FILMS:

GI Joe: Rise of the Cobra

Dragonball Z

Forbidden Kingdom

Journey To The Center Of The Earth 3D

White Noise 2 - The Light

COMMERCIALS:

Argos Christmas Commercial (UK)

Videogames

Damnation

3 Moons

April 2006 - August 2006

- Compositor on ABC Family series 3 Moons Over Milford

Education

Art Institute of Vancouver- Burnaby

October 2004 - March 2006

VFX for Film & Television - Diploma

Skills

Software: Fusion, Shake, Combustion, After Effects, Boujou, Photoshop

Strong knowledge of working on Stereoscopic (3D) films

3 years of experience Compositing in Feature Film, Television and Videogames.

Contacts

Matt Krentz - Lead Compositor - Prime Focus VFX

mrkrentz@hotmail.com

778-892-6666

Shane Davidson - 2D Supervisor - Prime Focus VFX

shane.davidson@primefocusworld.com

604-374-1793

Genevieve West - Producer - Prime Focus VFX

gen.west@primefocusworld.com

778-891-1471